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Dorothy Menasco 

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 7293F635.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o 'I'he Florida Legislature 
1 11 West Madison Street, Room 81 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

christensen.patty~leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 100330-WS 

Friday, April 15, 2011 12:24 PM 

Bruce May; Caroline Klancke; Curt Kiser; David L.  Bussey; Gigi Rollini; Kelly Sullivan; Kenneth M .  Curtin; 
Kimberly A. Joyce ; Pat Davis; Ralph Jaeger; Robert Lloyd; William Coakley 
Citizens' Notice of Service of Citizen's Fifth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 193-203) and Fifth Request for Production 
of Documents (No. 129-131) to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc 

(850) 488-9330 

In Re: Application for increase in watedwastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Notice of Service of Citizen's Fifth 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 193-203) and Fifth Request for Production of Documents (No. 
129-131) to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 487-6419 

4/15/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in water and 1 
wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, ) DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 
Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, 
Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 

Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

) 
April 15, 201 1 

Seminole, Surnter, Volusia, and Washington 1 

1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Section 350.0611(1), Fla. Stat. (2009), Fla. Admin. Code R. 28- 

106.206, and Fla. R. Civ. P.1.340, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through 

the Office of Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their Fifth Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 193-203) and their Fiflh Set of Requests for Production of 

Documents (Nos. 129-131) to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. on the 15thday of April, 2011. 

6. Patricia A. Christensen 

Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 I 1  W. Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

(850) 488-9330 
Attorney for Florida's Citizens 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Service has been 

furnished by  electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 15'h day of 

April, 201 1, to the following: 

Caroline Klancke/Ralph Jaeger 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Aqua Utllities Florida, inc. 
P.O. Box 2480 
Lady Lake, FL 32158-2480 

William Coakley 
5934 Lake Osborne Drive 
Lantana, FL 33461 

Robert Lloyd 
P.O. Box 63 
Captiva, FL 33924 

Bruce May/Glgi Rollini 
Holland and Knight, LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 

Lucy Wambsgan 
1222 La Salida Way 
Leesburg, FL 34748 

Caroline Klancke/Ralph Jaeger 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Kelly Sullivan 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 
Chuluota, FL 32667-6658 

Kimberly A. Joyce 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

Kenneth M. Curtin 
Adams and Reese Law Firm 
150 Second Ave North, Suite 1700 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 

David L. Bussey 
4948 Britni Way 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

Pat Davis 
102 Orange Drive 
East Palatka. FL 32131 

William Jordan 
104 Orange Drive 
East Palatka. FL 32131 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 


